RAISINVILLE TOWNSHIP OCTOBER 3rd, 2023 7:00 PM MINUTES

PRESENT: Supervisor Blanchette, Treasurer Meyer, Trustee Woelmer, Clerk Fetterly *EXCUSED:* Trustee Jaworski

The Raisinville Township Board meeting was opened with the Pledge to the American Flag.

MINUTES: **MOTION BY:** Trustee Woelmer, **SUPPORTED BY**: Treasurer Meyer to approve the minutes from the September 5th, 2023 Township Board Minutes **MOTION CARRIED.**

TREASURER REPORT: MOTION BY: Clerk Fetterly, **SUPPORTED BY**: Trustee Woelmer to approve the treasurer's report. MOTION CARRIED.

BUILDING DEPARTMENT REPORT: There were 38 permits issued for the month of September there were 14 building permits, (0 new house) 15electrical, 8 mechanical and 0 plumbing, 0 reinspection fees for a total fee of \$ 4944.00

BILLS: **MOTION BY:** Trustee Woelmer, **SUPPORTED BY:** Treasurer Meyer to approve the bills for this month. **MOTION CARRIED.**

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

BLIGHT: 3 this month-1) farm on N Custer-old unused machinery, weeds,2) high grass on N Custer,3) high grass on Southwick, all have been sent letters.

Trick or Treat Date and Time is October 31st 6-8 pm

MOTION BY: Supervisor Blanchette, **SUPPORTED BY:** Clerk Fetterly to approve the Uniform Video Service Local Franchise Agreement with Comcast with a 5% franchise fee. **MOTION CARRIED**.

MOTION BY: Trustee Woelmer, **SUPPORTED BY:** Supervisor Blanchette to approve the amendment to the LMR Fire Master Agreement with LMR, the Village of Maybe, and London Twp. **MOTION CARRIED.**

MOTION BY: Supervisor Blanchette, **SUPPORTED BY:** Trustee Woelmer to approve Treasurer Meyer to look into and invest Some of the Township money in ICS Insurance Fund thru First

Merchants Bank. **MOTION CARRIED**. Treasure Meyer will look into the fees, and has discussed this with our Township Auditor.

The November Township Board Meeting will be changed to Wednesday November 8th, due to the election on the 7th.

The Township Board did a second reading of the proposed amendments of article 3,4, and 15 of the zoning ordinances, due to it not getting published.

MOTION BY: Supervisor Blanchette, **SUPPORTED BY:** Clerk Fetterly to approve the changes to amendments of article 3,4 and 15 as proposed in the second reading **MOTION CARRIED. ROLL CALL VOTE**: Yays were Supervisor Blanchette, Treasure Meyer, Clerk Fetterly, Trustee Woelmer Nays were none. Excused Trustee Jaworski.

MOTION BY: Supervisor Blanchette, **SUPPORTED BY:** Clerk Fetterly to approve the PA 152 agreement. **MOTION CARRIED**. **ROLL CALL VOTE** Yays were Supervisor Blanchette, Treasurer Meyer, Trustee Woelmer, Clerk Fetterly. Nays were none EXCUSED Trustee Jaworski

MOTION BY: Clerk Fetterly **SUPPORTED BY:** Trustee Woelmer to approve resolution # 176 expressing support to maintain local control over local land uses. **MOTION CARRIED.**

Supervisor Blanchette gave an update on the meeting with MCRC and we are awaiting contracts to be reviewed.

PLANNING COMMISSION: Trustee Woelmer gave an update on the September 18th, 2023 meeting. They are nearing the final steps to the Master Plan, and went over Zabawa Event Venue, it was tabled awaiting more information. Next meeting October 16th, 2023 7:00 pm

LMR: Supervisor gave a report on the September 18th meeting, they received a good Audit this year, the Fire Hall roof needs replaced, calls were up this year, last year this time 282 calls this year 362 calls. Next meeting October 16th, 2023 7:00 pm

ZBA: No Meeting

CITIZEN COMMENT TIME: Sean Doerr from S Custer, introduced himself, he is new to the Township, and serves on the Ida Fire Dept. Dan Rigato from N Custer gave an update of the Townships he visited on the progress of the resolution.

BOARD COMMENT TIME: Supervisor Blanchette stated that he called the MCRC to thank them for the good job on W Dunbar Rd. Trustee Woelmer gave an update on the MTA meeting he attended.

ADJOURMENT: MOTION BY: Trustee Woelmer, SUPPORTED BY: Treasure Meyer to adjourn at 8:03 pm MOTION CARRIED.

Brenda Fetterly Raisinville Township Clerk